Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'acces a l'information

From: Aviation, Operations

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 08:32
To: CADORS - PAB

Subject: FW: AOR_Ref No 127779-V1
Attachments: AOR_Ref No_ 127779-Vil.doc
----- Original Message-----

From: AOA@navcanada.ca [mailto: AQA@naveanada.cal

Sent: January 1, 2011 1:41 PM

To: Aviation, Operations (AAROC); AirNotifications. Toronto@tsb.gc.ca; aoa@navcanada.ca
Subject: AOR_Ref No 127779-V1

Aviation Occurrence Details Report / Rapport détaillé sur I'événement d'aviation

AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. /No de réf. EA:
127779-V1

Occurrence date and time / Date et heure de I'événement:
2011-01-01 05:20 (z)

Reported date and time / Date et heure de signalement:
2011-01-01 17:54 (z)

Reporting unit / Unité responsable du rapport:
London FIC / FIC de London

Event Classification / Classification de I'événement:
Incident or other reportable occurrence / Incident ou autre événement a signaler

Location of occurrence / Lieu de l'incident:

Location description / Description du lieu:
Bridgenorth ON

Summary description / Description sommaire:

The following CIRVIS report was recieved by London FIC at 1720z. A UFO sighting was reported. The
occurence was last night just after midnight at 1220am local. The object was circular in size, "50 times bigger
than an aircraft" and glowed a bright orange colour. The position seemed to be over CHEMONG Lake, near
the Town of Bridgenoth, aprox 22 min drive north of Peterbouough. The object was seen hovering quite
quickly back and forth just above the tree line before making a fast departure and disappearing.

Report faxed to Mission Crew Commander, Canadian Air Defence Sector, North Bay 1746z

There were no aircraft involved. / Aucun aéronef n'était en cause.

There were no vehicles involved. / Aucun véhicule n'était en cause.
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